TAHOE*TRUCKEE
UNIFIED SCHOOL DISTRICT

PATHWAYS TO POSSIBILITIES AND STUDENT SUCCESS

DATE: February 28, 2024

TO: Board of Education

FROM: Mrs. Kerstin Kramer, Superintendent Chief Learning Officer
SUBJECT: Approve the Revised Draft 2024-2025 School Calendar

PRESENTED BY: Michael Shepherd, Executive Director of Human Resources

ACTION REQUESTED

Approve the revised draft for the 2024-2025 School Calendar.
BACKGROUND INFORMATION

The 2024-2025 School Calendar was approved by the Board on June 21, 2023.

During negotiations this fall, the board approved MOU No. 4 with TTEA, and in agreement
with CSEA, one Professional Development Day was included. As a result, November 1,
2024, has been changed from a regular school day to a Professional Development Day.
Therefore, the last day of school has been moved from June 17, 2025, to June 18, 2025.

RESOURCES REQUIRED: N/A

PREPARED BY: Tichelle Criswell, Administrative Assistant for Mike Shepherd, Executive
Director of Human Resources

Attachment: Draft 2024-2025 School Year Calendar



